Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: | Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:02 PM

To: - 'gethelp@pubadvocate.nyc.gov’; 'reception@advocate.nyc.gov’

Subject: Conflict-of-interest/public corruption complaint vs New York City's five district
attorneys, pursuant to Sections 24(f) & (k) of the New York City Charter

Attachments: 5-3-21-complaint-to-nyc-public-advocate.pdf; 5-3-21-foil-to-nyc-public-advocate-
council.pdf

TO: New York City Public Advocate Jumaane Williams

Attached is my conflict-of-interest/public corruption complaint vs New York City's five district attorneys, pursuant to
Sections 24(f) & (k) of the New York City Charter — and its sole enclosure.

| am reachable by phone — and by e-mail. Please use my direct e-mail: elena@judgewatch.org for all correspondence.

Thank youl.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org




